

The Travelers

*The Travelers Insurance Company
The Travelers Indemnity Company
The Travelers Fire Insurance Company*

L.F. Butler, President

Hartford, Connecticut

LIABILITY CLAIM DIVISION
30-42 EAST 42d STREET
NEW YORK, N. Y.

LIABILITY

CALVIN P. REID, MANAGER
OSWALD REIN'L, ADJUSTER
RALPH E. LOGAN, ADJUSTER

ADDRESS ALL REPLIES TO LIABILITY DEPARTMENT

CLAIM DIVISION
PHONE 8120 MURRAY HILL

REFER, PLEASE
TO FILE NO.

Ethyl Gasoline Corp.
re
[REDACTED]

April 26, 1929.

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe,
College of Medicine,
Eden and Bethesda Avenues,
Cincinnati, Ohio.

Dear Doctor:

I am enclosing copies of the following:

My telegram to Thompson, Knight Baker & Harris - April 24th
Their reply - April 25th
My letter to Mr. Webb - April 26th
My letter to Thompson, Knight, Baker & Harris - April 26th

As soon as I know when this Dallas conference can take place,

I will wire you.

Very truly yours,

Calvin P. Reid
Manager.

CPR:LH

KE 0011528

C O P Y

WESTERN UNION

APRIL 25 1929

THOMPSON KNIGHT BAKER & HARRIS

DALLAS TEXAS

PRESIDENT WEBB THINKS IT ADVISABLE FOR YOU AND CONTINENTAL
ATTORNEYS TO CONFER WITH DOCTOR KEHOE OF CINCINNATI STOP
HE PROBABLY LEADING AUTHORITY STOP HE WILL LEAVE CINCINNATI
WEDNESDAY NEXT IF YOU CAN ARRANGE CONFERENCE WITH CONTINENTAL
ATTORNEYS AND THEIR DOCTORS WIRE REPLY STOP WEBB THINKS SUCH
A CONFERENCE MUCH MORE VALUABLE THAN CORRESPONDENCE FROM HIM

CALVIN P REID

KE 0011529

C O P Y

WESTERN UNION

APRIL 25 1929

CALVIN P REID, CARE OF THE TRAVELERS INSURANCE COMPANY
LIABILITY CLAIM DIVISION 30 EAST 42 STREET NEW YORK

WE ARE UNABLE TO ARRANGE CONFERENCE WITH CONTINENTAL
ATTORNEYS AND DOCTOR KENICE AS SUGGESTED YOUR TELEGRAM THEY ARE
VERY AGREEABLE TO THE CONFERENCE BUT PENDING MATTERS MAKE IT IMPOSSIBLE
FOR AT LEAST TWO WEEKS HENCE WILL COMMUNICATE WITH YOU AS SOON AS WE
CAN ARRANGE THE CONFERENCE

THOMPSON KNIGHT BAKER & HARRIS

KE 0011530

Ethyl Gasoline Corp.
re
[REDACTED]

April 26, 1929.

Carl J. Webb, President,
Ethyl Gasoline Corp.,
25 Broadway,
New York, N.Y.

Dear Mr. Webb:

We mailed you last night a copy of our telegram to Thompson, Knight, Baker & Harris and I now enclose a copy of telegram received from them as well as a copy of my return wire this morning.

It looks as though the trial of the case was not imminent. I am writing Thompson, Knight, Baker & Harris, and I enclose a copy of my letter.

Very truly yours,

Manager.

Ethyl Gasoline Corp.
to
[REDACTED]

April 26, 1929.

Moore, Thompson, Knight, Baker & Harris,
Dallas,
Texas.

Gentlemen:

I have your telegram which indicates that the trial of this case is not imminent and that the proposed conference among yourselves, the attorneys for the Continental and their doctors may be arranged at a later date.

To think the interest of our client, Ethyl Gasoline Corporation, would be greatly promoted by the proper preparation of the technical features of the case and we are, therefore, anxious to avail ourselves of Dr. Kehoe's assistance even though we are doing so apparently in the interest of the Continental.

I suppose we can arrange to have Dr. Kehoe keep an appointment in Dallas at a time when you, the Continental attorneys and the doctors for the defense will be able to meet him but sight must not be lost of his con-

17: 7

RECEIVED

FOR THE DIRECTOR

NOTICE OF SUCH A CONFERENCING IS CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF COURSE.

CONFERENCING AND I THEREFORE REQUEST THAT YOU GIVE US SUCH ADVANCE

APRIL 20, 1953.

- 3 -

ROBERT. THOMPSON, JR., DIRECTOR, BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION